Robert Cole         

& Assoc.  Certified Public Accountant        
March 16, 2016
Mr. Steven V. King
Executive Director and Secretary
Attn: Records Center

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA. 98504-7250
RE: Docket #TG-152350
       Carroll-Naslund Disposal Service, Inc.  - G-37 
       Replacement pages, Tariff Number 4 (page revision items)
Dear Secretary: 

At the instruction of Greg Hammond, Regulatory Analyst, we would like to cancel

the page 8 (due to duplication), and page 14 (due to duplication) of the replacement pages (updated) sent previously and update page 26A for Carroll-Naslund Disposal Service, Inc. G-37 Docket #TG-152350.
If we can provide any further information, please call Bob Cole at 425-882-3118.
Sincerely,

Robert C. Cole
Enclosures

Member: AICPA, WSCPA, WRRA
15600 Redmond Way, Suite 305 Redmond, WA 98052 (425) 882-3118, (206) 498-5135,             Fax (425) 883-2788
